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Deer Jomu,

Tlesce sond s copy of the rrosecttus end anything apnlicable to Richard
, SrxzysxXzwsx Parallex Publishking Co., 271 Eest 51, NYC, Iick, despite nis
rf>r1 :nce on P in W0, is & friend, @ aw#n L trust, snd I will act on his okay.
you knew hew last 1 wmuto Starr. Mark it personel,

Ggller
pocir e
oW

By n

Elder understated. Pe ordered sund I shipred I 2m certsin not less thsn 280
end 1 gave him en ai‘itiorel 10 tc use ss press copiss. I elsc exchenged not lsss then
40 that were daneged in alr shimment. They heve never sent me the pspers so I could
collect from the shipyer, =ltheygh 1 ssked for tlem seversl times. Nor have they paid
me Tor ihe copies they sold., I think I'll srrange for you to draw on their suprly
when I em out fhere.

Made iy air ressrveticans todey. I'm doing a three-hour talk showm in Dellss
on the - ay back! ill taey be curprised to find bow different 1 esm then they suspsct,

Copitol Records did not use zny of my meteriasls, They let what I said
out of their hends, in violation of the stipulstion, did not live up to their contract
{of which you Luve s copy), libelled me in the World-Journsl-Tridune (padencid). 3e-
cause thewr violeted their agrsement I wrote and demonded thz return of 8ll copies of
everr varsinon of the tapes they weds. They failed te respond sxnd instead ussd then,
in =pndie ;;:d writiag and in 2 book. Thiq wes after thelr viclaiion of thneir agres-
ment, after I deomunded they meke nc further use. They alse d1d net respond when I
wrote cnlling thiz to their attention and holding %them responsible for the 1libek. They
gave the lethter %o ~chi¢‘ar, who spnlogiezed for not being asnhyxiatsd, =214 he 'd
write ao-n, =nd has since haen silsat.

"hat L have sent you involves no one slss. 3ocks, that is,

Zlder Coem't know 1%, but he s012 more copies of Whitewash then his racords
show. He vas sold oubt whsn I was Hhere andk becouse he hsd sponsared on Dolen + geve
him copies from waet 1 had with me snd did not charge. ot many, about 10.

You now, when Raymar didn't £ill his order, he could have gotten ome
from me and Je t me knoW,

Getting lote. Nothinz else new, How como you Xsrox snd serd me the Xerox?
Please let me Xaos =bout the EO:Sibiliuy of doing snythinz in ST on tha wezkend, I'ua o
cut Xhicago 2 less than tw%o days and way need mors time there. I plan to lezve "_
suprertime i 1”icJ 117410, which means & heve 3¢ leave downtosn by 4 p.ms I can etay
over if taping runs longer and catch an s.m. plans.

Sincerely, 2 I



Dear Hal:

Got your 13-14 letters today. Comments:

Let the Dolan thing jell under my direction out here; I may or may

not forward your letter as suggested, will have to dwell on the effects

it might or might not have on him after he and I gettogether.

Don't smell fear with Morgan; more like confusion. Will check into my
intuition further today.

Did a little sleuthing with Paul Elder today; interesting results:

Scorecard on WHITEWASH sales at Eldex's two SF outlets --

WHITEWASH 160 ordered, 159 sold (through Raymar)
WHITEWASH II 214 ordered, 132 sold (through Weisberg)
P. WHITEWASH 15 ordered (8/3 throuch Raymar — NONE WERE

DELIVERED; Jthree (3) were sold here, none in

stock.

Howell lied; Elder's purchasing department verified same; Elder sold

the three copies (?) you sent him in advance of Raymar's shipment to him.
Eow many other outlets do you think Raymar treated in a similar fashion?
Please send my copies (clear) of every contxact you have with distributors
anywhere, immediately. Let's get to the bottom of this post haste; I mean
Nowili:

DO NOT write Howell and reveal the above; we may bust him on "yestraint
of trade-fraud" charges; BUT we need to lull the bastard into a false
sense of security. OK?

Counsel wants all the pertinent details on the Capitol Records bit; Do
you have any further details on what material (copyrichted) they used in
their record, etc.? Any periphexal correspondence with those invodved?

My friend, your house is a shambles that MUST be put in oxder; the element
- pnatural and UNnatural - will soon consume you otherwise; I beg you - no
T PLEAD with you - szop (STOPIl!) trusting and start thrusting your effort
within the confines oI
oals

achieve all its cozls - that's problematical - but it is the kind of ve-
hicle required to bring oxdex &t the outset. To hell with John Starx's
good intentions ox whatever; ¥YOU nust green licht this thing, NOW, or my

efforts will hazve gone for naught; you are your own man, Hal - and under
my ALFIE proposal, you will remaln youx Own manj it's that simplececsse

My best to Lil; will let you know on the‘hospital biX next week.

Best (Pefsonal Regards, Jonn




